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From:
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:19 PM
To: bwilliams
Cc: Williams, Ingrid; Wilson, Michele
Subject: FW: COC Requested Information, August 1, 2019
Attachments: East Patrol Div. Logos.pdf; North Patrol Div. Logos.pdf; Central Patrol Div. Logos.pdf; 

South Patrol Div. Logos.pdf; Court Services Div. Logos.pdf; Custody Div. Logos.pdf; 
Citizen's Complaint Process.pdf; Pullover & Approach Outline.pdf; COC Request Letter - 
080119.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Williams, 

Pursuant to the Civilian Oversight Commission’s request for information detailed within your letter to 
Sheriff Villanueva dated August 1, 2019 (attached) , please find the following attachments: 

1. LASD station logos.  All four of the Department’s patrol divisions are attached.  In addition,
Court Services Division and Custody Division logos are also attached as examples of the
multitude of logos that are throughout this Department.  The attachments include a picture of
each logo, the history of the logo, and a contact person should you need further information
(specific to that logo.)

2. LASD’s public complaint procedure.  This procedure (excerpt attached) applies to any and all
public complaints involving members of this Department, sworn or civilian.  Harassment, or
perceived harassment, by any citizen involving a member of this Department would follow the
attached procedure.

3. LASD’s Pullover and Approach outline for Patrol School.  While LASD does not have any
policies directly addressing the opening of vehicle doors by deputies, as tactics are based
upon the unique set of variables presented to deputies at the time of the contact, the attached
outline details some instructor lead information that students (deputies) are exposed to while
preparing for patrol operations.

A hard copy of the above documents are also being sent to your office as the clarity of some images 
did not scan well.    

Finally, an unedited copy of the  video has been made available for pickup.  This 
became necessary as the file itself was too large to email.  This morning, I contacted your office and 
made arraignments for a member of your staff to take position of this CD (along with the documents 
above) and deliver them back to you. 

Should you have any questions, please just let me know.   

Kind regards, 

        

Lieutenant  
Office of the Undersheriff 
211 W. Temple St., 8th Floor 
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Los Angeles, CA 90012 
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